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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and
evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

This house is vernacular Victorian with elements of several
styles popular in the third quarter of the nineteenth century. The
mansard roof and roof dormers are features of the Second Empire.
style. The brackets under the eaves are seen in many of the period's
styles including the Second Empire and Italian Villa styles. The stair
rail at the front door is Italianate in its weight and form. The porch
however is lighter 6 almost stick-like in character. This may have been
added later in the Victorian period when the Stick style was popular.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history
and how the building relates to the development of the community)

This lot of land was sold by Joshua Pilsbury to Andrew W. Miltimore
in 1849. Miltimore lived in the three story Federal house at 281 High
Street in 1851. Shortly after the purchase of this piece of land,
the two story Victorian home was built. By 1872 Mrs. Andrew Miltimore
had moved to this house.

Andrew Miltimore, probably an heir of Rev. James Miltimore who
built the Federal home next door was guite active -in organizing the
annexation of the Belleville section of Newburyport to the town of
Newburyport in 1851. On April 24, of that year, the selectman of the
town along with Daniel Colman and Andrew W. Miltimore,were authorized
and instructed to settle all guestions relating to the division of
property, the payment of debts, and the support of the poor of Newburyport
and Newbury.
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